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The Request
At the March 2015 session, task group ah (TGah) considered a comment on P802.11ah D4.0.

The comment and its response may be found here: https://mentor.ieee.org/802.11/dcn/15/11-15-0261-06-00ah-tgah-lb207-comments-on-d4-0.xlsx
The WG chair sent the following email to Dave Ringle (PatCom administrator), David Law (PatCom chair) and John Kulick (SASB chair).

	From: Stephens, Adrian P 
Sent: 24 March 2015 09:26
To: Dave Ringle; David Law; John Kulick
Subject: Request for information from 802.11

Dear Dave, David and John,

A comment was submitted to the last 802.11ah ballot in response to the information sent by PatCom to 802.11.

The comment and its resolution may be found here:

https://mentor.ieee.org/802.11/dcn/15/11-15-0261-06-00ah-tgah-lb207-comments-on-d4-0.xlsx
Comment:

The 802.11 WG chair has been informed by the IEEE-SA patent committee (PatCom) administrator of a statement sent to PatCom by Qualcomm,  indicating a number of patents that might result in "Essential Patent Claims" with respect to 802.11ah.



The PatCom administrator indicated that no LoA has been filed by Qualcomm related to 802.11ah.

The 802.11 WG chair has confirms that multiple requests for an LoA have been sent to Qualcomm (on 2014-01-10, 2014-8-12 and 2014-11-13),  without response.

Proposed Change:

I believe that the WG should ask PatCom whether any action by the WG is necessary in the light of events described in the comment.

Approved Disposition:

REVISED (MAC: 2015-03-12 16:07:14Z)

The IEEE is not responsible: 1) For identifying Essential Patent Claims for which a license may be required, 2) For conducting inquiries into the legal validity or scope of Patent Claims.

 

The TG chair is requested to request the WG chair to send the following to IEEE-SA PatCom:

"In the light of the email sent by the PatCom administrator to the IEEE 802.11 WG chair on 2015-02-12, the IEEE 802.11 WG requests that PatCom indicate any specific action(s) arising that is or are necessary by the WG. "

In this light of this,  as WG chair…

"In the light of the email sent by the PatCom administrator to the IEEE 802.11 WG chair on 2015-02-12, the IEEE 802.11 WG requests that PatCom indicate any specific action(s) arising that is or are necessary by the WG."
I would request that the PatCom chair communicate this request from 802.11 to the Standards Board for their consideration at the current meeting.

Best Regards,

 

Adrian P STEPHENS


The Response

The matter was considered at the IEEE SASB meeting on Thursday 26th March.  The agenda item at which it was considered was held in executive session and produced the following output by resolution in the SASB:
	If PatCom or the SASB becomes aware of an asserted potential essential patent claim for which an Accepted LoA (on the IEEE-SA Standards Board approved patent letter of assurance form) is not on file, the information will be shared with the relevant Sponsor(s) and Working Group. 

The participants in the development of the standards project at issue should be cognizant of the fact that there is not such an Accepted LoA on file, and that the SASB will take that fact into account when determining whether or not to approve a standard.  Accordingly, such participants may wish to consider alternative technologies. 

In addition, the SASB reserves the right to withdraw an approved standard should it be determined that market implementation is being hindered by the assertion of essential patent claims in the absence of an Accepted LoA. 

The IEEE-SA Standards Board directs PatCom to create an FAQ addressing the above resolution.

Any future requests to PatCom for consideration of whether the IEEE-SA Standards Board should approve P802.11ah notwithstanding the fact that there is an asserted potential essential patent claim for which an Accepted LoA (on the IEEE-SA Standards Board approved patent letter of assurance form) is not on file shall be referred to the IEEE-SA Standards Board.
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